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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
to

RFQ No. 901710
for

Hygiene Supplies
Summary of Q&A Submitted

Networking/Bidders Conferences held on September 6, 2018
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), Questions & Answers (Q&A) Document has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This Q&A Document will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFQ document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

Responses to Written Questions

Q1) If an organization partners with another organization to bid as a subcontractor and is SLEB, will the preference point of the subcontractor be applied along with the prime contractor?
A1) If the prime is local to Alameda County then the 5% preference point would be applied.  If the prime is also SLEB then an additional 5% will be applied for a maximum of 10%.  However, if the prime is not a SLEB they are required to subcontract but are given no preference points as the points are only applied when the prime is a SLEB.
Q2) Can the County clarify if bidders should include information for alternate items on the exceptions and clarifications page of bid response? 
A2) The County expects bidders to use the column on the Bid Form titled “description” to include information for alternate items.  
Q3) If a bidder does not bid on all items listed on the Bid Form, what happens in regard to preference?  Will that bidder be ranked differently? 
A3) Bidders who do not bid on all items will be disqualified as no partial bids are allowed.
Q4) Can the County confirm if bid submission is inclusive of sales tax?
A4) Please see the revised bid form within Addendum No. 1fcost quoted shall include all taxes but exclude sales and use tax.  
Q5) Page 11 of the RFQ, Section E. DELIVERABLES/REPORTS, Item 1.d.(2) states:
A $150 penalty will be imposed daily for deliveries that are delivered to the wrong location.

Is this penalty only applied if the vendor has received all the appropriate information and the driver mistakenly drops it off at the wrong location?  
A5) Yes, that is correct.
Q6) Regarding the 5 business days for delivery, if a vendor notifies the end user that an item is backordered and issues a new delivery date, would the 5 business days be applied to the backordered items?
A6) As long as the County is made aware of the back-ordered items and it does not exceed 10% of the order request the 5 business day penalty would not apply. 
Q7) Can the County confirm that orders are only received via purchase from GSA/Probation and there will not be any online ordering done by end users?
A7) Yes, that is correct all orders will be placed via Purchase Order.
Q8) Can the County advise who the current incumbent is, and provide details of the current contract pricing? 
A8) The current incumbent is Bob Barker Company.  Please see current pricing attached to this Q&A via PDF. 
Current Contract Pricing 
For Bob Barker Company Inc.
PLEASE SEE ATTACHED PDF 

1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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